City of
Pine Springs

Ordinance 26
v1.0

Statutory Word Change from “Village” to “City”
in pre-1974 Ordinances and Codes

WHEREAS, The Village of Pine Springs, Washington County, Minnesota was incorporated in 1959 according to
MN Statutes 1957, Chapter 412 Villages,

WHEREAS, MN Laws 1973, Chapter 123 simplified the statutes relating to municipal government by
bringing the basic laws relating to all villages without home rule charters under a single code of statutes;
MN Statutes 1974, Chapter 412 Statutory Cities, section 412.015 Uniform Code of Municipal Government
transitioned Minnesota “Villages” to “Cities”, and section 412.016 Application Statutory Cities, subdivision
2 Use of the Term Village required a word change in existing municipal laws,

Now therefore, the City Council of the City of Pine Springs, Minnesota, ordains:

Wherever the words “village” or “Village” are used in existing City of Pine Springs ordinances and codes
written prior to Jan 1, 1974, the words shall be revised to “city” or “City” as the case requires whenever
those ordinances or codes are revised by the City going forward from the date of this ordinance.

This ordinance shall take effect upon passage by the City Council and subsequent publication.

Passed by vote of the City Council of the City of Pine Springs, Minnesota, this 10" day of November,
2020.

Mayor Bastyr Yes Councilman Kinney Yes
Councilman Feely Yes Councilman Dahl Yes
Councilman Kardashian Yes

Frank J. Bastyr (signature)
Mayor

Attest: Victoria R. Keating (signature)
City Clerk

Revision History
Ver. Changes Date Changed
1.0 | Adopted by the City Council Nov 10, 2020
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